Addendum No. 2
To
Request for Proposals
For
Bus Transportation Services
For the Community Services & Parks Department
Date:

June 4, 2019

From:

Sevag Garabetian
Community Services & Parks Department
613 E. Broadway Room 120
Glendale, CA 91206

To:

All Proposers

Project:

Request for Proposals, Bus Transportation Services

Subject:

Addendum No. 2

Notice:
This Addendum No. 2 is issued in response to questions asked during
the Mandatory Proposer’s Conference held on May 29, 2019 and/or received
through e‐mail.
Exhibit 1 contains the slides discussed during the Mandatory Proposer’s
Conference.
Exhibit 2 contains the 2019‐2020 Glendale Unified School District Calendar as
requested by the attendees.
Question 1
Answer

Who is currently providing transportation services for the City of Glendale’s
Community Services & Parks Department?
Four Winds Day Camp Inc.
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Question 2
Answer

Are you going to select one company that provides charter buses and another
company that provides school buses?
No, the department is looking to award the contract to one vendor who can
possibly do both.

Question 3
Answer

Will the contract be awarded to multiple companies?
No, the department is not planning on awarding the contract to two or more
companies.

Question 4

Would you be willing to share the rates you are paying with the current
company?
For a 79 passenger school bus, the city currently pays $384.38 for the first 5
hours and $50.63 for each additional hour. 5 Hour minimum.

Answer

Question 5
Answer

Are you able to make the schedule public?
Please see Bus Transportation Services RFP, Addendum 1, Exhibit 1 released
on 5/31/2019 that contains the sample schedule.

Question 6

The maximum capacity of our charter buses is 58 people. Does that disqualify
us from bidding?
No, it does not disqualify the vendor from bidding. We would just need more
buses to accommodate the number of passengers we are expecting to
transport. It will depend on the price point for each bus.

Answer

Question 7

Answer

Question 8
Answer

If a company already meets school district standards and satisfies the state
standard, will it meet the requirement of exhibit 1 (pages 26 through 29) since
the company satisfies the state standard.
Staff is still researching this requirement and will issue final response in a
separate Addendum.
Can the performance bond amount be lowered?
The Performance Bond amount must equal the annual contract amount. This
may be higher or lower than what is listed in the RFP and will be based on the
pricing we receive per trip. Based on the cost per trip, we can then calculate
how much we are going to spend per year and get to the total contract
amount, which will then determine the Performance Bond amount.
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Question 9
Answer

Regarding liquidated damages, is it 15% or 30% off the bus that is late (in the
event of a multiple bus request) or is it off of the entire invoice?
In the event of a multiple bus reservation that is billed on one invoice, the
percent credit to be given is off of the cost of that one bus that was late, not
the entire invoice.

Question 10 Can the sexual abuse and molestation part of the policy be separate from the
general liability coverage? (Exhibit 4, Page 42, Section 1.2 (D) and Exhibit G‐2,
Page SC‐41, Section 1.2 (D))
Answer
Yes, the sexual abuse and molestation coverage may be provided separately
from the Commercial General Liability coverage.
Question 11 Will the City consider reducing the sexual abuse and molestation liability limits
of the insurance requirements from the current level of $3 Million to a lower
amount, possibly $1 Million to match school district requirements? Exhibit 4,
Page 42, Section 1.2 (D) and Exhibit G‐2, Page SC‐41, Section 1.2 (D).
Answer
Yes, a separate Addendum will be released changing this requirement in the
RFP and sample Contract, deleting the $3 Million amount and replacing it with
$2 Million, in Exhibit 4, Page 42, Section 1.2 (D) and Exhibit G‐2, Page SC‐41,
Section 1.2 (D).
Question 12 Is there a minimum or maximum ADA capacity you are requiring? What is the
minimum number of ADA compliant seats you are looking to accommodate?
Answer
The minimum would be at least one, there is no maximum.
Question 13 Are the majority of the requests Monday through Friday?
Answer
Yes, typically the requests are for Monday through Friday with a hand full of
Saturday excursions. Please see Bus Transportation Services RFP, Addendum
No. 1 Exhibit 1 for a sample schedule.
Question 14 When does the school district’s school year begin?
Answer
The Glendale Unified School District’s school year begins on August 21, 2019
and ends on June 10, 2010. Please refer to Exhibit 2 of this Addendum ‐ Bus
Transportation Services RFP, Addendum No. 2.
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Question 15 After the contract is awarded, how soon is the company notified for upcoming
bus requests?
Answer
The Department will do its best to notify the company as soon as the
schedule/needs are available, but as stated in the RFP it will be at a minimum
seven (7) days in advance of the date needed.

Question 16 When can we expect a current copy of the existing transportation request
schedules?
Answer
Please refer to Bus Transportation Services RFP, Addendum No. 1, Exhibit 1, as
that information was been posted online and shared with meeting attendees
on 5/31/19.
Question 17 If staff requests a bus to transport 75 passengers, if the participants are 9 years
of age or older, your request will require two buses. Are you OK with using two
buses?
Answer
It’s going to depend on the size of the bus, the configuration of the bus and
the price per trip quoted by the company.
Question 18 How many reservations are requested per year?
Answer
Please refer to Bus Transportation Services RFP, Addendum No. 1, Exhibit 1,
for a sample schedule. The City anticipates needing buses for approximately
135 field trips; at least half of trips will require multiple buses.
Question 19 Will you add more reservations?
Answer
There are no guarantees on the # of bus reservations; it may increase or it
may decrease depending on program need and budget. As stated in the RFP,
the City anticipates needing buses for approximately 135 field trips; at least
half of trips will require multiple buses.
Question 20 Are the buses required to have seat belts?
Answer
No.
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Question 21 Are you off on holiday weeks? Do you require busing on those holidays such as
the week of Thanksgiving or Christmas?
Answer
No, we currently don’t offer programs that require transportation during
holiday weeks. However, it may be possible in the future depending on
program needs.
Question 22 Why is the current transportation provider not bidding?
Answer
The current provider sited “requirements” as the reason why they chose not to
bid.
Question 23 Are the bids going to be read out publicly?
Answer
No, they will not be opened and read out publicly. The City’s Charter and
Municipal Code require a public opening of bids for public works (construction)
projects only. Since this is not a public works project, and since the City is
using the less formal competitive solicitation process known as a “request for
proposals,” the City does not have to conduct a public opening of the
proposals, and does not have to disclose the proposed prices, fees, rates, and
other information from each proposer until the Director of Community
Services and Parks makes a recommendation, if any, to the City Council for an
award of a contract.
Question 24 Is the department willing to be more flexible on the liquidated damages
portion, in consideration of the amount of trips per contract year?
Answer
Yes, a separate Addendum will be released changing this requirement.
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City of Glendale
Community Services & Parks
Bus Transportation Services RFP
Mandatory Proposer’s Meeting
5/29/2019

About the City of Glendale
The City of Glendale delivers exceptional customer service through precision execution
and innovative leadership.
As a premier City anchored in pride of civic ownership, Glendale’s success is realized
through a community that is safe, prosperous, and rich in cultural offerings. The City
accomplishes its mission and realizes its vision by providing emphasis on: fiscal
responsibility; exceptional customer service; economic vibrancy; informed & engaged
community; safe & healthy community; balanced, quality housing; community
services & facilities; infrastructure & mobility; arts & culture; sustainability.
•
•
•
•
•

Founded in 1906
Spans approximately 30.6 square miles
Current population – 203,054 people
Full service city with its own water and electrical department and its own
powerplant
Walt Disney Imagineering, Service Titan, IHOP/Applebees, DreamWorks,
LegalZoon, and Public Storage all call Glendale home.

Bus Transportation Services RFP – Addendum No. 2
Exhibit 1

About the Department
The Community Services & Parks Department’s (CSP) mission is to enhance the quality
of life by providing safe, and well‐maintained parks and public spaces; preserving
open space and historic resources; providing services that address the physical,
recreational, social, and economic needs of the community; and creating
opportunities for renewal, growth and enrichment.
The Department is comprised of five sections:
• Administration
• Human Services
• CDBG
• Homeless Programs and Services
• Parks Services
• Recreation and Community Services
• Workforce Development
• Verdugo Job Center
• Glendale Youth Alliance
47 parks and park facilities
5,000 acres of open space
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RFP Purpose
• The purpose of this Request for Proposals is to enable the Parks Department
to evaluate a list of candidates and select a qualified and experienced firm to
provide Bus Transportation Services for various Parks Department programs.
• Provide transportation for:
• After School Youth Sports Program, GO program, sports experience
• Day Camp Program field trips and swimming pool trips
• GYA Brush Clearance Program
• The City anticipates needing buses for approximately 135 field trips; at least
half of trips will require multiple buses.
• Contract Term:
• Three Year Contract ‐ September 1, 2019 through August 31, 2022
• One time option to renew for a 2 year term

Bus Transportation Services RFP
Schedule of Events
RFP Distribution
Mandatory Proposer Conference
Last Day to Submit Interim Questions
RFP Proposals Due
City Opens Proposals for Completeness
Panel Reviews Proposals
Final Candidate Announced
Last Day to Object to RFP or Evaluation Process
Contract Award (City Council approval)

Responsibility Date(s)
City
City
Proposer
Proposer
City
City
City
Proposer
City

May 20, 2019
May 29, 2019
May 31, 2019
June 7, 2019
June 11, 2019
June 13, 2019
June 25, 2019
July 1, 2019
July 9, 2019
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Mandatory Qualifications
• Proposer satisfactorily completed at least one (1) government contract or
public agency contract in California that is comparable in scope and scale to
this Project, within five (5) years before the Proposal Deadline.

License(s), Permit(s), and Certificate(s)
The Proposer
• Must possess current and active applicable license(s), permit(s), and certificate(s)
(collectively, “authorizations”)— from all federal, state, and local agencies
(including the California Public Utilities Commission, California Highway Patrol, and
California Department of Motor Vehicles)— for providing transportation services
and operating buses.
Every individual (employees) hired by the Contractor OR uses (affiliate company or
subcontracted company(ies) ) to perform the Services must have sufficient skill and
experience, and must be duly licensed or certified, to the extent such licensing or
certification is required by law, to perform the Services.
• The successful Proposer will not receive a Contract if the successful Proposer does
not have all of the required authorizations, or one or more of the authorizations
are not current and active.
• If the City discovers after the Contract’s award that the Contractor is unlicensed,
does not have all of the required authorizations, or one or more of the
authorizations are not current and active, the City may cancel the award, reject the
Proposal, and exercise any one or more of the remedies in the Contract, or this RFP,
or both.
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Minimum Equipment Requirements
Exhibit 1 – Page 22
• Accommodate transportation of 240 people at any one given time
• One bus is ADA accessible (charter or school bus)
• One charter bus to accommodate up to 22 people
• One charter bus to accommodate up to 60 people
• Maximum number of passengers with the least amount of vehicles
• IE – Transportation of 90 participants requires two buses, not four
• Each vehicle can’t have a maximum capacity greater than 125% of the expected
number of people to be transported.
• Don’t use a 60 person bus to transport 10 people
•
•
•
•

Buses must be new, or not older than fifteen (15) years old.
Buses must have operative windows or A/C
Charter buses must have A/C
Communication Equipment in case of emergency (radios, cell phone)

City’s Representatives
• One primary project manager for each program and one alternate
• Department Programs that Require Transportation
• One Glendale After School Youth Sports Program
• Weekly Games between program sites
• GO! Program ‐ Glendale Outdoors!
• Sports Experiences
• Seasonal Day Camps Program
• GYA – Youth Employment Brush Clearance Program
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Proposal and Performance Bonds
Exhibit 2 – Page 32 – Proposal Bond
• $10,000
• in the form of a proposal bond OR cashier’s check
• Payable to: City of Glendale
Exhibit 3 – Page 36 – Performance Bonds
At its expense, the successful Proposer must obtain and furnish a Performance Bond,
using the form attached to the RFP. In light of current surety industry underwriting
practices of writing a bond for a one year period, the successful Proposer shall furnish
the Performance Bond on an annual basis, in an amount equal to:
• $95,000 for the first year of the Contract (September 1, 2019 to August 31, 2020).
• $100,000 for the second year of the Contract (September 1, 2020 to August 31,
2021).
• $105,000 for the third year of the Contract (September 1, 2021 to August 31, 2022).

Insurance
EXHIBIT 4 ‐ Before the proposer submits a proposal:
• A proposer does NOT need to submit proof of insurance at time of proposal, but
must be prepared to meet all City insurance requirements (with no additional cost
to the city) if awarded the contract.
• A Proposer must give to its insurance company, or insurance agent, the “Insurance
Requirements” in this RFP and the proposed Contract;
• The insurance company’s underwriter or agent then must complete the “Insurance
Requirements Affidavit” (at page PF – Page 31 of the attached PROPOSAL FORMS)
which states that the insurer’s underwriter or agent will furnish the City with the
required insurance documents within fourteen (14) calendar days after the
Proposer’s having been notified of the Contract’s award; and
• The Proposer must submit the “Insurance Requirements Affidavit” with its Proposal.
The City may reject any Proposal made without this affidavit, or made with an
incomplete affidavit form.
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Insurance Requirements
Exhibit 4 – Page 42
• Page 42 ‐ Commercial General Liability
$10,000,000 Bodily Injury (including accidental death)
$10,000,000 for personal and advertising injury to any one person
$10,000,000 for property damage
$3,000,000 for sexual abuse or molestation
$10,000,000 general aggregate
• Page 43 – Business Automobile Liability
$5,000,000 Bodily injury
$5,000,000 Property
$10,000,000 Combines Single Limit

Proposer’s Indemnification of the City
At its expense, Proposer agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City and
its officers, agents, employees, and representatives from and against any and all
liability, suits, actions, proceedings, judgments, claims, demands, liens, losses,
damages, costs, and expenses (including attorneys’ fees, litigation, arbitration,
mediation, appeal expenses) if a dispute, lawsuit, or other proceeding arises out of
any one or more of the following:
• Proposer’s submitting the Proposal;
• The City’s accepting Proposer’s Proposal; or
• The City’s awarding a Contract to Proposer in compliance with this RFP, or state,
federal, or local laws.
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Additional Requirements
•

•

•

Standby buses must be maintained in good working condition, must be available in
sufficient numbers, and must be used when a bus scheduled for transporting
program participants is inoperative.
Contractor must have a sufficient number of personnel, who meet the
qualifications and standards listed in the Contract, available to perform this RFP’s
Services.
At Contractor’s expense, all bus drivers who perform the Services for this Project
must undergo Live Scan electronic fingerprinting for California Department of
Justice (CalDOJ) and Federal (FBI) level criminal history record checks.
–

•

If the City performs the fingerprinting for Contractor’s personnel, Contractor must pay the City’s cost
for this service.

Contractor must not allow a bus driver who will perform this RFP’s Services to
come in contact with program participants, if the bus driver is ineligible or
otherwise disqualified under the terms of the Contract. Contractor may retain the
disqualified individual and use that person for services other than those that
Contractor provides to CITY under the Contract.

Additional Requirements (cont.)
•

The driver(s) and vehicle(s) must arrive ten (10) minutes before the specified time,
at the specified location(s). Pickup and drop‐off of program participants must be
made at the site or location that City has designated, unless Contractor:
– Notifies City of a situation or circumstance preventing or interfering with the
specified site or location; and
– Obtains City’s approval of an alternate site or location.

•

Contractor must compensate the City, and must deduct from the pending invoice a
percentage of the invoice amount (“credit amount”) identified in the schedule
below and in the Contract, when any one or more of the following situations
occur:
– A bus arrives to the pickup location after the scheduled pickup time;
– A bus fails to show up; or
– A bus is not in a clean, neat, or sanitary condition.
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Credit Amounts
Offense Type
Yearly
Sep. 1 – Aug. 31
0‐15
Minutes Late
16‐30
Minutes Late
31 or more
Minutes Late
Bus
Doesn’t Show Up

Bus not clean

1st Offense
No Charge

2nd Offense
15% of invoice

3rd Offense
30% of invoice

4th Offense
(and each
occurrence after
the 4th)
50% of invoice

15% of invoice

30% of invoice

50% of invoice

70% of invoice

30% of invoice

50% of invoice

70% of invoice

90% of invoice

125% of invoice CITY may end
Contract &
Proceed under
Performance
Bond
No Charge
10% of invoice

CITY may end
Contract &
Proceed under
Performance
Bond
20% of invoice

CITY may end
Contract &
Proceed under
Performance
Bond
30% of invoice

Bus Service Categories
• Type A – Point to Point
• Departure Leg: Pick up at point A – drop off at point Z
• Return Leg: Pick up at point Z – drop off at point A
• Type B – Multi‐Point to Single Point
• Departure Leg: Pick up at point A – pick up at point B – drop off at point Z
• Return Leg: Pick up at point Z – drop Off at point B – drop off at point A
• Type C – Same day, for the same program – Combination of type A and B with two
or more vehicles
• Type D – One bus pick up at point A – Drop Off at Point Z
Another bus (hours later) picks‐up at point Z and drops off at point A.
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Typical Reservations by Department Staff
• Glendale Youth Alliance
• 25 Times a year
• 1 Bus per reservation
• Typically Type A requests
• Summer Day Camps
• 34 Times a year
• 1 Bus per reservation
• Typically Type A Requests – more than 5 hours
• Afterschool Youth Sports Program
• 64 Times a year
• 2 Buses per reservation
• Typically 1 bus Type A and 1 bus Type B Requests
• 4 Times a year (GO! Glendale Outdoors Program)
• 1 Bus per reservation
• Typically Type A requests
• 4 Times a year (Sports Experiences)
• 1 Bus per reservation
• Typically Type A requests – more than 5 hours

Bus Transportation Rates
• 16 to 22 adult passengers (charter or school bus)
• More than a 15 passenger van but no more than 22 people
• 22 to 60 youth and adult passengers (charter or school bus)
• Intermediate size bus
• 45 to 79 youth and adult passengers (school bus)
• Largest bus size available
We understand that bus manufacturer and interiors vary and this will effect capacity.
These numbers are a guide. You must specify the occupancy in the RFP.
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Evaluation Criteria
Category
Cost per trip (Most common Types A & B)
Availability of Vehicles (Fleet Size)
Preventative Maintenance Plan
Qualifications of personnel and management
Prior experience
Partnerships with other carriers
References
MAXIMUM TOTAL POINTS

Points
45
20
15
5
5
5
5
100

Selection of Transportation Provider
A panel comprised of City representa ves― selected by the Parks Director― will
evaluate each RFP submission, will select up to three (3) finalists for possible interviews,
and will submit recommendations to the Parks Director. The Parks Director will submit
a recommendation to the City Council, which may select a Proposer.
The City Council must approve an award of a Contract to the successful Proposer and
no rights or obligations begin under an award until the approval is secured and a
Contract has been duly signed by all parties.
Once selected, the successful Proposer must enter into a written Agreement with the
City within fourteen (14) calendar days following Proposer’s receiving the City’s Notice
of Award.
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Award of Contract
Within ninety (90) calendar days after the City opens all Proposals, if the City Council
selects a Proposal, the City will give the selected Proposer a “Notice of Intent to Award
Contract” that will specify the “start date” for performing the Contract’s services.
Once selected, the successful Proposer must enter into a written Agreement with the
City within fourteen (14) calendar days following Proposer’s receiving the City’s “Notice
of Intent to Award Contract.” The RFP, or any part of it, and the Proposer’s responses,
will be incorporated into and made a part of the Contract.
Before any services can commence, the selected Proposer will be required to execute
the Contract, which is a standard form of agreement. To facilitate the Project’s smooth
and timely implementation, Proposers responding to this RFP must review all the terms
and conditions of the Contract, including, but not limited to, provisions relating to
insurance, indemnity, and termination.

Letter of Objection
A Proposer, who believes that any part of this RFP is discriminatory against the Proposer
or precludes the Proposer from being given reasonable consideration in the
procurement process, must submit a letter, clearly stating the specific objections, the
areas of concern, and a proposed method for resolving the objections.
The City must receive the letter of objection on or before 2:00 p.m., July 1, 2019. The
City will not consider any verbal objection. The letter of objection must be addressed
as follows and delivered to:
City of Glendale
Community Services & Parks Department
Attention: Sevag Garabetian
613 E. Broadway, Room 120
Glendale, CA 91206
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Scope of Services and
Minimum Performance Standards
Exhibit 1 – Page 21
• Contractor shall furnish multi‐passenger vehicles based on the number of people
needing transportation
• Multiple buses for unique occasions
• Driver and bus should arrive 10 minutes prior to the scheduled arrival time
• Hourly rate for each bus type at a minimum of 5 hours
• If the contractor is booked, then they should provide services via subcontractor or
partner

Maintenance Requirements
Exhibit 1 – Page 23
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Maintain and operate under all applicable laws and regulations
Good mechanical order
Passed all applicable inspections
Only dispatch or replace as necessary non‐compliant vehicles
Clean interiors for dispatched and stand‐by buses
Contractor’s responsibility to remedy any defects
Contractor’s responsibility to modify buses as required by laws and regulations
Contractor’s responsibility to pay expenses for operation, maintenance, and repairs
including but not limited to storage, cleaning, washing as well as engine and carriage
components and fluids
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Personnel Requirements
Exhibit 1 – Page 24
• Contractor’s responsibility for recruiting, screening, testing, selecting, training,
scheduling, supervising, compensating, promoting, disciplining, terminating and
performing all other functions related to contractor’s personnel, as necessary, to
carry out Contractor’s obligations under the agreement.
• Contractor shall comply with all federal, state, county, local, and City laws, rules
regulations, orders, and procedures governing personnel, including, but not limited
to:
• Drug free workplace
• Immigration Reform and Control Act
• California Code of Regulations, Title 8 (Injury and Illness Prevention Program)
• Affirmative action, anti‐discrimination, equal employment, and business
opportunity
• All bus drivers must undergo LiveScan
• Shall not dispatch registered sex offenders
• Convicted of offenses listed on Pages 27 through 29

Additional Requirements
Exhibit 1 – Page 30
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

•

Driver shall not permit more passengers onto the bus than there are seats
Driver not allow passengers to stand up while the vehicle is in motion
Driver shall supervise loading and unloading of passengers
Except for program participants and staff, NO other persons shall be allowed on the
bus
Contractor shall establish a system or procedures to conduct a final vehicle walk
through for sleeping children or adults
Driver shall work in unison with program supervisor and trip chaperone(s)
In the event of a disturbance/incident on the bus, the driver must submit a written
report to the contractor describing the incident and identify the passenger by name.
The City will be given a copy of the report with 24 hours from the date of the
incident.
In the event of a vehicular or pedestrian accident – driver shall notify the respective
law enforcement entity and then notify the City. A report must be provided to the
city within 24 hours.
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Proposal Form
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

PF Page 1 – Basic Company Information
PF Page 6 – Experience Form
PF Page 7 – Proposer’s Qualifications Statement
PF Page 20 – Company Resume
PF Page 20 – Fleet Inventory
PF Page 21 – Preventative Maintenance, Maintenance, Partner Companies
PF Page 22 – References

Proposal Form – Page 23
Price per bus category for Type A and B reservations based on a five (5) hour trip:
School Bus Category
School Bus Category
Round Trip School Bus Category
22 – 60 Persons (Youth &
16‐22 Persons (Adults)
45‐79 Persons (Youth & Adults)
Adults)
0‐25 Miles
$________ per trip
$________ per trip
$________ per trip
$________ per trip

$________ per trip

$________ per trip

51‐100 Miles $________ per trip

26‐50 Miles

$________ per trip

$________ per trip

Price per bus category for Type A and B reservations based on a five (5) hour trip:
Round Trip

Charter Coach Category
16‐22 Persons (Adults)

Charter Coach Category
22‐60 Persons (Youth &
Adults)

0‐25 Miles

$________ per trip

$________ per trip

26‐50 Miles

$________ per trip

$________ per trip

51‐100 Miles $________ per trip

$________ per trip

Extended trips will be subject to an additional $____ per hour charge for hours exceeding
five (5) hours.
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Proposal Form – Page 24
Price per bus category for Type C reservations (Circle One – Mile or Hour):
School Bus Category
School Bus Category
Round Trip
16‐22 Persons (Adults) 22 – 60 Persons (Youth & Adults)

School Bus Category
45‐79 Persons (Youth & Adults)

As Directed

$________ per mile/hour

$_______ per mile/hour $________ per mile/hour

Price per bus category for Type C reservations (Circle One – Mile or Hour):
Charter Coach Category
Charter Coach Category
Round Trip
16‐22 Persons (Adults)
22‐60 Persons (Youth & Adults)
As Directed

$________ per mile/hour

$________ per mile/hour

Minimum number of hours required for Type C reservations? YES NO

If YES, # of hours? _____

Proposal Form – Page 24
Price per bus category for Type D reservations based on a five (5) hour trip:
School Bus Category
School Bus Category
Round Trip
16‐22 Persons (Adults)
22 – 60 Persons (Youth & Adults)

School Bus Category
45‐79 Persons (Youth &
Adults)

0‐25 Miles

$________ per trip

$________ per trip

$________ per trip

26‐50 Miles

$________ per trip

$________ per trip

$________ per trip

51‐100 Miles

$________ per trip

$________ per trip

$________ per trip

Price per bus category for Type D reservations based on a five (5) hour trip:
Charter Coach Category
Charter Coach Category
Round Trip
16‐22 Persons (Adults)
22‐60 Persons (Youth & Adults)
0‐25 Miles

$________ per trip

$________ per trip

26‐50 Miles

$________ per trip

$________ per trip

51‐100 Miles

$________ per trip

$________ per trip
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Proposal Form – Page 25
Calculation of Total Miles Per Trip:
In calculating the total miles per trip, at what point does your company begin counting the
miles for the trip?
Check one: At the first pick up location Where the Bus is based
Other
Cancellation Fees:
Will Contractor charge or impose a cancellation fee, if the City cancels scheduled service in
less than 24 hours before the scheduled date and time?
YES NO
If YES, complete below:
The City of Glendale will pay $

as a cancellation fee.

Will a cancellation fee be waiver if a reservation is cancelled due to weather or other
natural causes?

Proposal Form
• Page 30
• Selection Criteria and Hiring Methods for Staff
Booking Agent
Bus Drivers
Maintenance Technicians (if applicable)
• Page 31 ‐ Insurance Affidavit – Insurance company or agent must complete form
• Proposer reviewed the form with insurance company and agent and will be
able to produce insurance within 14 days after the proposer is notified of the
contract’s award.
• Page 32 – 33 Campaign Disclosure Form
• Page 34 – 35 – Public Records Exempt Information

Bus Transportation Services RFP – Addendum No. 2
Exhibit 1

RFP Timeline
Schedule of Events
RFP Distribution
Mandatory Proposer Conference
Last Day to Submit Interim Questions
RFP Proposals Due
City Opens Proposals for Completeness
Panel Reviews Proposals
Final Candidate Announced
Last Day to Object to RFP or Evaluation Process
Contract Award (City Council approval)

Responsibility Date(s)
City
City
Proposer
Proposer
City
City
City
Proposer
City

May 20, 2019
May 29, 2019
May 31, 2019
June 7, 2019
June 11, 2019
June 13, 2019
June 25, 2019
July 1, 2019
July 9, 2019

Proposal Submission Check List
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Proposal Form – Completed
Resume and a Narrative about the Company. (See: PF ‐ Page 20);
Vehicle Preventative Maintenance Plan (See: PF ‐ Page 21);
A copy of the following documentation, for each CHP bus inspection conducted
after January 1, 2016 (See: Exhibit 1. Section 3.1C):
CHP Form 343 – Safety Compliance Report/Terminal Record Update, or
CHP Form 343A – Vehicle/Equipment Inspection Report Motor Carrier Safety
Operations;
If applicable, mechanical maintenance requirements in Proposer’s contract with a
subcontractor (See: PF ‐ Page 21);
Employment qualifications/requirements and hiring criteria for listed employees
(See: PF ‐ Page 30); and
Insurance Requirements Affidavit (See: PF ‐ Page 31).
Proposal Bond (See: Exhibit 2)

Bus Transportation Services RFP – Addendum No. 2
Exhibit 1

Questions?
Sevag Garabetian
sgarabetian@glendaleca.gov
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